
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 11:22 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck 

(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte 
Ltd)

Subject: FW: Accident Involving SMB314E & FBL7124T on 12 March 2023         Our Ref : 
2303-02508-01 | Hoh Ref: BZ/EMI/20230080127PI/CO-Muhammad Danish Afif Bin 
Rosman

Attachments: PRI - MS First Capital.pdf

Ref: BUS/03/23/5020 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: FBL7124T 
Insured: SMB314E 
Workshop: M2 GARAGE PTE LTD 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 9:47 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Emily Tan 
<emily@hoh.com.sg>; Colin Tay <colin@hoh.com.sg>; bozy@hoh.com.sg 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SMB314E & FBL7124T on 12 March 2023 Our Ref : 2303-02508-01 | Hoh Ref: 
BZ/EMI/20230080127PI/CO-Muhammad Danish Afif Bin Rosman 
 
Dear Hua Yen,  
 
Please refer and do the needful, thanks. 
 
Regards 
 
Patrick Tan 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6556 3522| WeiTeck.Tan@Strides.com.sg 
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 
Singapore 757705 
 

From: Bozy Lu <bozy@hoh.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 9:05 am 
To: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Emily Tan 
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<emily@hoh.com.sg>; Colin Tay <colin@hoh.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SMB314E & FBL7124T on 12 March 2023 Our Ref : 2303-02508-01 | Hoh Ref: 
BZ/EMI/20230080127PI/CO-Muhammad Danish Afif Bin Rosman 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Patrick, 
 
REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION 
 
Kindly find attached our letter of even date for your attention and follow-up. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Yours Faithfully, 
Bozy Lu 
Advocate & Solicitor 

       
Blk 934 Yishun Central 1 
#03-53 Singapore 760934 
DID : (65) 6852 2341 
Fax : (65) 6755 8308 
Website: www.hoh.com.sg 
 
Incorporated in Singapore with limited liability 
(Registration No. 200302898Z) 
 
========================================================== 
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. Any 
review, dissemination or other use of, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information by persons other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and any other record of it from 
your system immediately. 
 
Important Note to Clients: 
There has been a recent spate of email scams in financial transactions. Please call us for confirmation if you have received any request purportedly 
from our lawyers or staff to transfer funds or payment by any electronic means (eg. via telegraphic transfer or internet bank transfer etc). Thank you.
 

From: Bozy Lu  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:46 PM 
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
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE, SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Wei Teck, 
 
Thank you for your email below, we look forward to receiving the video footage soon.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:36 PM 
To: Bozy Lu <bozy@hoh.com.sg> 
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving SMB314E & FBL7124T on 12 March 2023 Our Ref : 2303-02508-01 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE - SAVE AS TO COST 
 
Dear Bozy,  
 
We refer to your email of 16/03/2023 and note that your firm is acting for the rider Mr Muhammad Danish 
Afif Bin Rosman. 
Please be informed that we are in the midst of retrieving the video footage and if you want to send 
document. You can forward to : 
 
Attn: Patrick Tan 
Claims Department 
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
 


